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The financial situation is so serious that unless 
such a policy is adopted and the ultimate cost kept within the 
amount allotted, it would be very much better in my opinion 
to delay erection until this is assured.

As Chairman of the General Building Committee* 
these matters have probably received your consideration, but as 
Honorary Treasurer I would ask your closest co-operation in re­
gard thereto.

With kind regards,
Yours sincerely,

JWR/R Honorary Treasurer.
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